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| From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Pauline Tham <pauline_tham@sg.msig-asia.com>; Investigation <investigation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Yref : RSS/1807-4183 (IDM) (PD), Oref : M564214

| Dear Pauline,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Investigator,
Kindly assist.

Best Regards, %ﬁt

Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssignments@lkksuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: Pauline Tham [mailto:pauline tham@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 4:15 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Ce: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Yref : RS5/1807-4183 (JOM) (PD), Oref : M564214

Dear Catherine,

To add on to previous email, we had managed to inform insured that LKK consultant will also be
his vehicle measurement.

Thanks.
Pauline Tham
senior Executive, Claims Services, Motor

D: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline tham@sg,msig-asia.com
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Dear Catherine,
Our insured is disputing that there was no contact with third party.

We would like LKK consultants to conduct height measurement for insured and third party vehicl

Thanks.

Pauline Tham

Senior Executive, Claims Services, Motor

D: +65 6594 2545 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pauline tham@se. msig-asia.com
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